
From: Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR
To: Ricciardelli, Kristen M - DNR
Subject: FW: Town & Country Laundromat Workplan 02-30-543696 TOWN & COUNTRY LAUNDRYMAT INC
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:51:09 PM

Please enter SIWP not approved code
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Doug Cieslak
Phone: (262) 574-2182
Douglas.Cieslak@wisconsin.gov
 
From: Brian Berner [mailto:bberner@drakecg.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR <Douglas.Cieslak@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: DJ Burns <djburns@drakecg.com>
Subject: Town & Country Laundromat Workplan
 
Good Morning Doug-
 
Please rescind the workplan submitted for the Town & Country Laundromat.  I will make the requested
edits and resubmit for your review and approval.
 
Thank you,
 
Brian Berner
Senior Scientist

DRAKE Consulting Group, LLC.
118 Green Bay Ave.
Suite 2
Thiensville, WI 53092
phone (262) 241-0005
cell (414) 779-0735
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